
 

    TOWN OF KENT 
 

Kent Village Center Streetscape Improvements Phase I 

Route 7 North Main Street and Route 341 Bridge Street 

Kent, Connecticut 

Addendum No.2 

February 23, 2022 

Notice to Contractors: Revised Bid Opening 

The bid period has been extended one (1) week.  

Sealed bids for the construction of the following project will be received by the Town 
of Kent, Connecticut at the First Selectman’s Office, Kent Town Hall, 41 Kent Green 
Boulevard, 06757 until 10:00 a.m. local time March 7, 2022 after which time they will 
be publicly opened and read aloud in the lower level conference room of the Kent 
Town Hall. No bids will be accepted after said date and time. 

 Questions received from Bidders: 

1. It is our understanding that per the project manual this project is to be per State of CT 
Standard Specifications Form 818, dated 2020. Please clarify for each bid package why 
there are two separate items (0980001 Const Staking and 0980020 Const Surveying) The 
CTDOT Spec only has Construction Surveying in it. If both are intended to be utilized 
please issue a revised Special Specification (0980001A Const Staking and 0980020A Const 
Surveying) so that we may price accordingly. 
1. Response: Item 0980001 Construction Staking has been removed. See revised bid 
form. 

 
2. Please confirm Base bid 2, Alternate 2 item 09210001A Conc Sidewalk quantity should be 

a deduct item. The bid form quantity is 11,000 sf and not (-)11,000 sf. Please revise bid 
form 
2. Response: The bid form should read (-)11,000 sf. See revised bid form. 

 



3. Please confirm Base bid 3, Alternate 3 item 09210001A Conc Sidewalk quantity should be 
a deduct item. The bid form quantity is 10,500 sf and not (-)10,500 sf. Please revise bid 
form 
3. Response: The bid form should read (-)10,500 sf. See revised bid form. 

 
4. Is there a specific granite supplier that would be familiar with the various “shaping” of the 

curbing per the detail for curved granite stone curbing on plan sheet MDS-01 sheet 4? Our 
usual granite suppliers sent feedback that the detail would warrant field fabrication and is 
not feasible.  
4. Response: We do not have a specific granite supplier. These details have been 
installed on previous projects successfully. Field fabrication of desired radii, 
chamfers, and buzzed edges may be acceptable. If field modifications are 
suggested a mock-up(s) depicting the workmanship will be required for approval 
prior to any ordering of materials. 
 
See revised sheet MDS-01 for updates and clarifications for curb details. 
 
For all granite curbing details the intent is to provide the most durable, safe, and 
aesthetic installation possible for pedestrians, vehicles, and maintenance 
operations. The design team will work with the selected contractor to finalize all 
details and make modifications, if necessary. We will work with the selected 
contractor to furnish AutoCad drawings.  A detailed curb layout shop drawing will 
be required so that final quantities and types can be coordinated. 

 
5. Plan sheet MDS-01 sheet 4 has a detail for permanent patch which notes to match existing 

pavement thickness and should be a minimum of 6”. For bidding purposes; 
5.1 Should we figure that the pavement patch in front of the new granite 

curbing to be 6” in total thickness? 
5.2 If not what is the thickness of the existing roadway? 
5.3 Is there a required binder course and top course or is all the material to 

be HMA S0.5? 
5. Response: See revised sheet MDS-01 for updated Permanent Paving Repair 
Detail. This detail shall be used for pavement repair adjacent to all granite curbs. 
The existing roadway section is not known modifications may be necessary based 
on existing conditions. 

Revised bid quantities: 

1. The following bid item quantities have been revised on each of the three Base Bid 
projects: 

i. 0813001A 5” Granite Stone Curbing  
ii. 0813011A 5” Granite Curved Stone Curbing  

See revised bid form. 



Documents revised under this addendum include: 

• Bid Form  
• Plan Sheet MDS-01 
• Specification Item #0813001A 5” Granite Stone Curbing, Item #0813002A 5” Granite 

Stone Curbing – Flush at Drives, Item #0813011A 5” Granite Curved Stone Curbing 
 
END OF ADDENDUM NO.2 

 


